
  

 

 
 

 

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 

1304 Ronzheimer Avenue 

St. Charles, IL  60174 

Phone:  331-228-4873 

Fax: 331-228-4874 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 

 

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director 

 

DATE: March 7, 2018 

 

RE: Preservice Teachers/Interns, Spring, 2018 

 

 

Below is a summary of Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative preservice teachers/interns working 

with experienced MVSEC staff:  

 

 

Teacher/Intern University Department Location MVSEC Staff 

Rachel Togerson Illinois State 

University 

CLASS Western Avenue Megan Burnett 

Dana Krelle Illinois State 

University 

Hearing Itinerant Various Sharon Jenkins 

Megan Barker Illinois State 

University 

New Directions MJC JoAnne Carrington-

Warren 

William Blair Illinois State 

University 

New Directions MJC Rudy Via 

Julie Clifford Elmhurst College Speech Various Mindy Kaplan 

 


